
 
 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact Elvia Trujillo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, 
Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

 
1671108-1 

MEETING AGENDA FOR 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 
8:00 A.M. JANUARY 4, 2023 

 
NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE 

3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100 
STOCKTON, CA 95219 

 

Call to Order.    

Roll Call.   

Agenda Items. 

1. Public Comment.  Under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may address 
the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction.  The public may address any item on the 
agenda as it is taken up.   

2. Approval of Minutes.  Minutes of the regular meeting of December 9, 2022.  

3. Financial Report.  Review, discuss, and accept financial report.  

4. Prop 218 Assessment. Review, discuss, provide direction for Prop 218 outreach. 

5. Engineer’s Report.  Discussion and possible action. 
    

A. AC repairs resultant from Rock Slope Protection project under the Levee Maintenance 
Project for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 

B. Levee related repair plans for all weather road surfacing in specific areas of the levee 
reach at the Southwest Quadrant 

6. Emergency Operation Plan and Flood Contingency Map. Discussion and Possible Action to 
Approve Updates to District’s Emergency Operation Plan and Flood Contingency Map 

7. 2022 Census of Governments. Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize District Staff to 
Complete the 2022 Census of Governments.  

8. Levee Superintendent Report.  Request for directions and approvals.   

9. Report by Trustees on meetings attended and up coming meetings.  Request for direction.   

10. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board Meetings. 

11. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals.     

12. District Calendar.  Discussion and direction. 

a. Next meeting February 1, 2023 

 

001



 
 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact Elvia Trujillo at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, 
Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

 
1671108-1 

13. Correspondence.   

14. Approval of Bills. 

15. Staff Reports. 

 (a)  Attorney.  The Agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the meeting 
room at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours 
preceding the meeting. 

16. Adjournment.   

002



 

 
 

1281629-2 

 

 
 

AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 

JANUARY 4, 2022 
 

 
 

ITEM  COMMENTARY 
 

1.  Self-explanatory. 

2.  Please see attached. 

3.   Please see attached. 

4.   Self-explanatory. 

5.   Please see attached. 

6.   Please see attached. 

7.   Self-explanatory. 

8.   Self-explanatory. 

9.   Self-explanatory. 

10.   Self-explanatory. 

11.   Please see attached. 

12.   Please see attached. 

13.   Self-explanatory. 

14.   Please see attached. 

15.   Self-explanatory. 

16.   Self-explanatory. 

  

 

003



 

 
 

1281629-2 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 2 

004



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FOR RECLAMATION DISTRICT 1608 

HELD ON WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2022 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608 was called to order at 
8:00 a.m. by Trustee Dan MacDonnell on December 9, 2022, at the law offices of Neumiller & 
Beardslee, 3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT 
DAN MacDONNELL 
DOTTIE LOFSTROM 

OTHERS PRESENT 
CHRIS NEUDECK 
ANDY PINASCO 
ELVIA TRUJILLO 
CLAUDE PELLARIN 
JOHN PELLARIN 
DOMINICK GULLI 
BRENNA HOWELL 
LIZ RAMOS 
KIM FLOYD 

ABSENT 
MICHAEL PANZER 
JOE BRYSON 

1. Public Comment. Dominick Gulli made comments opposing the Smith Canal gate. 

2. Emergency Operations Plan and Flood Contingency Map. Discussion and Possible 
Action to Approve Updates to District's Emergency Operation Plan and Flood 
Contingency Map. 

Chris Neudeck reported The San Joaquin County Office of Emergency Services received 
a grant to update emergency operation plans and bring them current to the NIMS and 
SIMS standards and to include more updated maps. He introduced Brenna Howell from 
Howell Consulting and Elizabeth Ramos from KSN who have both been working on 
updating the Emergency Plan. Ms. Howell and Ms. Ramos went through the Emergency 
Operations Plan and will be finalizing and submitting it to San Joaquin County. They 
explained that in creating this Emergency Plan, they took what was the national standard 
and developed this document. They have done this in 75 districts in the State and the 
Department of Water Resources accepts these wholeheartedly because they know 
everything is in compliance. They noted the QR codes on Page 8 are automatically 
linked to the California data exchange center for ease of use. Also discussed, in case of 

1 

1665739-1 

005



an emergency the Incident Commander for Reclamation District 1608 will be District 
Engineer Chris Neudeck. Also of importance is Section 3.2.1 related to emergency 
expenditures which states "RD 1608 Incident Commander is authorized to make the 
necessary expenditures or contracts required to correct threats to levee integrity upon 
consultation with Board President as soon as feasible." In the event Board members are 
not available in an emergency event, this document gives authority to the Incident 
Commander to act on behalf of the District: Designation of a meeting place was also 
discussed. Claude Pellarin and John Pellarin would allow RD 1608 to use the Marina as 
a meeting place in case of an emergency. Brenna Howell recommended having a 
Memorandum of Understanding with the Pellarins for this situation to be able to 
reimburse any expenses in case of an emergency. It was also suggested having at least 
one Board member receive training as specified on Page 27 of the Emergency Operations 
Plan. The last item discussed was a map that was placed on the wall. This map is a 
working plan to be used by several agencies to roll out on the truck and get a game plan, 
specifically on this District. This Emergency Operations Plan is the document the 
District will be using moving forward. San Joaquin County will maintain these online 
and can be updated every three years. 

3. Prop 218 Assessment. Review, discuss, provide direction for Prop 218 outreach. 

a Review Fact Sheet for Reclamation District 1608. Ms. Floyd gave an oral and 
written report on the Fact Sheet. Discussion followed. 

b. Review and approve welcome letter for new homeowners. Ms. Floyd reported 
that after another round of edits, the letter to the new homeowners was completed. 
Discussion followed. 

There was discussion of whether to bring the fact sheet and the homeowner letter to the 
full Board or only to the subcommittee for final approval. Trustee Lofstrom said that 
typically in an effort to save time, approval has been given by the subcommittee. She 
also stated that the subcommittee would remain aware that the Board would like approval 
with the understanding that due to timing, it may not always be possible to have Board 
review. She suggested to continue bringing these structural pieces to the Board as the 
Prop 218 election approaches and get some delegation of authority from the Board. At 
this point it is the Board's desire to have them brought to the Board for approval and as 
things progress, there may be more flexibility. 

It was moved, seconded (D. Lofstrom/D. MacDonnell) and unanimously 
carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District 1608, that the 
Welcome Letter to new homeowners and the Fact Sheet be approved as 
presented. 

c. Stakeholder Interviews. No report given. 

2 

1665739-1 

006



4. Approval of Minutes. Minutes of District meetings of November 2, 2022. The Trustees 
reviewed the minutes. After review, 

It was moved, seconded (D. Lofstrom/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Board Trustees of Reclamation District 
1608, that the minutes of the November 2, 2022, Board Meetings 
be approved. 

5. Financial Report. Review, discuss, and accept financial report. District Secretary Elvia 
Trujillo presented an oral and written report. After review, 

It was moved, seconded (D. Lofstrom/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation 
District 1608 that the Final Financial presented at the December 9, 
2022, meeting be approved. 

6. Engineer's Report. 

(a) Review status of Rock Slope Protection project under the Levee Maintenance Project 
for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 by FORD Construction. 

Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report on the Rock Slope Protection Project 
indicating that the project will be completed as of this weekend. Mr. Neudeck stated 
that, unfortunately, due to the heavy trucks transporting the rocks, there was 
substantial damage to the asphalt on the southern end of the Pellarin's property. In 
order to repair the damage done, the amount Mr. Neudeck would like to get budgeted 
for the repair is $60,000 for a change order from FORD Construction. There will also 
be repairs that will be covered by FORD Construction and not the District. If 
approved at this meeting, FORD Construction can proceed immediately by Tuesday. 
It is important get the south end repaired as soon as possible since there is no access 
through the north ramp due to work in that area that had already started. Mr. 
Neudeck said we need to get the Pellarin's property in the order it was before the 
damage occurred since it is property the District counts on for flood protection. After 
further discussion, 

It was moved, seconded (D. Lofstrom/D. MacDonnell) and unanimously 
carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608, to add late 
agenda item in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2 to 
consider approval of a Change Order from FORD Construction for 
emergency work to repair access to levee. 

It was moved, seconded (D. MacDonnell/D. Lofstrom) and unanimously 
carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608, to approve 
emergency work to repair access to the levee in the amount of not to 
exceed $60,000, direct District Engineer to move forward, and authorize a 
Trustee to sign on behalf of District. 

3 

1665739-1 

007



(b) Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize KSN, Inc. to put bid out for repair of all-
weather road surfacing on levee in Southwest Quadrant of District. 

Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report on the repair expenses for the all-
weather road surfacing on levee in the Southwest Quadrant included in Exhibit B of 
his written report and requested authorization to go out to bid on this project. After 
discussion, 

It was moved, seconded (D. Lofstrom/D. MacDonnell) and unanimously 
carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608, to 
authorize KSN to go out to bid on project and bring back budget 
amendment to next Board meeting. 

(c) Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize District Employees to Repair Hinges on 
Gates. Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report. He referenced Exhibit B of 
his report outlining the cost for repairing hinges on eight gates with labor being done 
by the District's employees. After discussion, 

It was moved, seconded (D. Lofstrom/D. MacDonnell) and unanimously 
carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 1608, to 
authorize District employees to repair hinges on eight gates. 

7. Levee Superintendent Report. Request for directions and approvals. 
Mr. Bryson was not able to attend the meeting and there was no written report. 

8. Report by Trustees on Meetings attended and up-coming meetings. Request for 
direction. None. 

9. Report and possible action on Progress of Tasks Assigned at Previous Board 
Meetings. None. 

10. Discussion and direction on Short-Term and Long-Range Goals. 
Trustee Lofstrom reported the District has not received a response to the letter sent to the 
Division of Boating and Waterways regarding the invasive aquatic weeds. 

11. District Calendar. Discussion and direction. 
a. Next Meeting is January 4, 2023. 

12. Correspondence. 
(a) 2022 Census of Governments. 

Andy Pinasco reported the District received a letter from the U.S. Census Bureau. 
He is not able to determine at this time what the direct benefit would be in 
providing the information requested. In the past the District has not participated. 
Trustee Lofstrom was inclined to participate, Trustee MacDonnell was not 

4 

1665739-1 

008



inclined to participate. It was requested by the Trustees that this item be brought 
back to the next Board meeting. 

13. Approval of Bills. After review, 

It was moved, seconded (D. Lofstrom/D. MacDonnell) and 
unanimously carried by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation 
District 1608 that the list of Bills for Approval presented at the 
December 9, 2022, Board Meeting be approved. 

14. Staff Reports. 

(a) Attorney. The agenda for this meeting was posted on the window outside the 
meeting room at 3121 West March Lane, Stockton, California, at least seventy-two (72) hours 
preceding the meeting. 

15. Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Elvia Trujillo 
District Secretary 

5 

1665739-1 

009



Reclamation District 1608 

Bills for Approval - December 9, 2022 Board Meeting 

NAME 'Date I INVOICE # AMOUNT I TOTAL $ I WARRANT # I CHECK # I SUBVENTION FUND 

Michael Panzer (12/9/2022 Board Mtg) 12/9/2022 Trusteee Fee $285,64 
(absent) $0.00 6661 Void 

Dan MacDonnell (12/9/2022 Board Mtg) 12/9/2022 Trustee Fee $285.64 
10/12/2022 Public Outreach Preparation 10/12/2022 Trustee Fee $285.64 

$571.28 6662 

Dottie Lofstrom (12/9/2022 Board Mtg) 12/9/2022 Trustee Fee $285.64 

$285.64 6663 

Eh/id Trujillo (November 2022 Services) 12/7/2022 Secretary Fee $868.75 

$868.75 6664 

PG&E (Landview & Seagull) 0950847867-5 $0.00 
PG&E (Stone River) 2999432760-8 $0.00 

$0.60 

Neumiller & Beardslee 11/16/2022 334543 $2,116.50 

$2,116.50 6665 

BPM LLP 11/30/2022 48755 $873.12 
$873.12 6666 

GCU Trucking 11/8/2022 787655 $870.00 
11/17/2022 787749 $507.50 

$1,377.50 6667 

Foothill Materials 11/8/2022 76509 $530.08 

$530.08 6668 

Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck 11/30/2022 34034 $1,987.15 
11/30/2022 34035 $1,101.45 
11/30/2022 34036 $392.50 
11/30/2022 34037 $2,778.05 
11/30/2022 34038 $266.25 

$6,525.40 6669 

1203274-1 
010



Reclamation District 1608 
Bills for Approval - December 9, 2022 Board Meeting 

Kim Floyd Communictions 12/2/2022 V43355-7 $5,588.02 
$5,588.02 6670 

Larry's Tree Care, Inc. 10/28/2022 3134 $2,200.00 
12/6/2022 3157 $550.00 
12/6/2022 3158 $700.00 

$3,450.00 6671 

Transfer to Sediment Removal Proj Fund 12/7/2022 For Registered Warrant #6404 $26,707.36 

$26,707.36 

Bank of Stockton 12/12/2022 Registered Warrant No. 6404 $26,707.36 
(Payment of Registered Warrant 6404) $26,707.36 RW6404 

Bank of Stockton Visa 11/12/2022 9/27/22-10/27/22 $167.65 $167.65 Online 

State of California Payroll Taxes 10/31/22 and 11/15/22 Payroll $888.34 $888.34 online 

Federal Government Payroll Taxes 10/31/22 and 11/15/22 Payroll $4,171.08 $4,171.08 online 

Joe L. Bryson (Payroll) 11/1/2022 10/1/22-10/10/22 $5,394.80 $5,394.80 Direct Deposit 

Hector Bryan Kendall (Payroll) 11/1/2022 10/16/22-10/31/22 $519.21 $519.21 Direct Deposit 
Hector Bryan Kendall (Payroll) 11/16/2022 11/1/22-11/15/22 $301.12 $301.12 Direct Deposit 

Roger Lamarra (Payroll) 11/1/2022 10/16/22-10/31/22 $1,232.02 $1,232.02 Direct Deposit 
Roger Lamarra (Payroll) 11/16/2022 11/1/22-11/15/22 $819.04 $819.04 Direct Deposit 

Joe Conrad Godinez, Jr. (Payroll) 11/1/2022 10/16/22-10/31/22 $1,043.02 $1,043.02 1561 

Joe C. Godinez Sr. (Payroll) 11/1/2022 10/16/22-10/31/22 $833.34 $833.34 1562 
California State Disbursement Unit 11/1/2022 child Support $572.00 $572.00 1563 

(1 Godinez Sr. Income Withholding) 

Joe Conrad Godinez, Jr. (Payroll) 11/16/2022 11/1/22-11/15/22 $830.91 $830.91 1564 

1203274-1 
011



Reclamation District 1608 
Bills for Approval - December 9, 2022 Board Meeting 

Joe C. Godinez Sr. (Payroll) 11/16/2022 11/1/22-11/15/22 $558.56 $558.56 1565 

California State Disbursement Unit 11/16/2022 Child Support $558.57 $558.57 1566 

(J Godinez Sr. Income Withholding) 

U.S. Postal Service 11/28/2022 Yearly Fee $166.00 $166.00 1567 
(for PO Box fee) 

WARRANT TOTAL: $48,893.65 
CHECKING TOTAL: $18,055.66 
TOTAL BILLS PAID $66,949.31 

1203274-1 
012



 

 
 

1281629-2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 3 

013



014



015



SEDIMENT REMOVAL PROJECT 2020 

REGISTERED WARRANTS - 12/7/2022 

WARRANT 

DATED 
REGISTERED 
WARRANT # 

DATE 

REGISTERED FOR PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 

INTEREST 

RATE 

TOTAL 

INTEREST TO 

DATE 

TOTAL PAYOFF 

AMOUNT DATE CALLED 

11/04/20 6392 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $812.50 $25,812.50 11/5/2021 

11/04/20 6393 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $952.74 $25,952.74 1/7/2022 

11/04/20 6394 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,021.75 $26,021.75 2/7/2022 

11/04/20 6395 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,084.08 $26,084.08 3/7/2022 

11/04/20 6396 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,161.99 $26,161.99 4/11/2022 

11/04/20 6397 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,239.90 $26,239.90 5/16/2022 

11/04/20 6398 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,286.64 $26,286.64 6/6/2022 

11/04/20 6399 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,364.55 $26,364.55 7/11/2022 

11/04/20 6400 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,431.34 $26,431.34 8/10/2022 

11/04/20 6401 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,498.12 $26,498.12 9/12/2022 

11/04/20 6402 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,567.12 $26,567.12 10/10/2022 

11/04/20 6403 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,636.13 $26,636.13 11/10/2022 

11/04/20 6404 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,711.81 $26,711.81 12/14/2022 

11/04/20 6405 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,769.69 $26,769.69 1/9/2023 

11/04/20 6406 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,707.36 $26,707.36 

11/04/20 6407 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,707.36 $26,707.36 

11/04/20 6408 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,707.36 $26,707.36 

11/04/20 6409 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,707.36 $26,707.36 

11/04/20 6410 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.25% $1,707.36 $26,707.36 

11/04/20 6411 11/05/20 Dixon Marine Progress Pay #4 $25,000.00 3.2S% $1,707.36 $26,707.36 

$500,000.00 $28,782.53 $528,782.53 

03/03/21 6455 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6456 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6457 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6458 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6459 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6460 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6461 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6462 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6463 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6464 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6465 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6466 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6467 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6468 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

03/03/21 6469 03/03/21 Port of Stockton $25,000.00 3.25% $1,507.02 $26,507.02 

$375,000.00 $22,605.31 $397,605.31 

LEGEND 

PAID 
PROPOSED Subtotals 

Total Amount Paid to Date 

Registered Warrants 

$875,000.00 

$325,000.00 

Interest 

$51,387.85 

$16,768.66 

Principal + Interest 

$926,387.85 

$341,768.66 

Total Remaining Due as of 1/4/23 550,000.00 $34,619.18 $584,619.18 

1489050-1 
016



SEDIMENT REMOVAL PROJECT 2020 - COUNTY ACCOUNT INFORMATION 

Date Check No. Description Deposit Withdrawal Balance

11/5/2020 2137553

Bank of Stockton Check Payable to RD 1608 (For registered warrants: 6392, 6393, 6394, 6395, 

6396, 6397, 6398, 6399, 6400, 6401, 6402, 6403, 6404, 6405, 6406, 6407, 6408, 6409, 6410, 6411 

at $25,000.00 each) $500,000.00 $500,000.00

11/9/2020 Dixon Marine Services Progress Pay #4 $489,751.63 $10,248.37

1/21/2021 Interest $83.00 $10,331.37

3/3/2021 2138247

Bank of Stockton Check Payable to RD 1608 (For registered warrants:  6455, 6456, 6457, 6458, 

6459, 6460, 6461, 6462, 6463, 6464, 6465, 6466, 6467, 6468, 6469 at $25,000.00 each) $375,000.00 $385,331.37

3/8/2021 Port of Stockton Invoice Invoice 01-9012-2021 for Dredge Disposal $375,444.40 $9,886.97

4/30/2021 Interest $121.00 $10,007.97

7/31/2021 Interest $31.00 $10,038.97

11/3/2021 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $16,000.00 $26,038.97

11/5/2021 Payment of Registered Warrant #6392 for $25,812.50 $25,812.50 $226.47

10/31/2021 Interest $8.00 $234.47

1/5/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $25,950.00 $26,184.47

1/7/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6393 $25,952.74 $231.73

2/2/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,015.07 $26,246.80

2/7/2022 Payment of Regisered Warrant #6394 $26,021.75 $225.05

1/31/2022 Interest $6.00 $231.05

3/2/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,077.40 $26,308.45

3/7/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6395 $26,084.08 $224.37

4/6/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,155.31 $26,379.68

4/11/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6396 $26,161.99 $217.69

4/30/2022 Interest $4.00 $221.69

5/11/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,239.90 $26,461.59

5/16/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6397 $26,239.90 $221.69

6/1/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,286.64 $26,508.33

6/6/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6398 $26,286.64 $221.69

7/6/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,364.55 $26,586.24

7/11/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6399 $26,364.55 $221.69

7/31/2022 Interest $15.00 $236.69

8/3/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,426.88 $26,663.57

8/10/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6400 $26,431.34 $232.23

9/7/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,504.79 $26,737.02

9/12/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6401 $26,498.12 $238.90

10/5/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,560.45 $26,799.35

10/10/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6402 $26,567.12 $232.23

11/2/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,629.45 $26,861.68

11/10/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6403 $26,636.13 $225.55

12/7/2022 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,707.36 $26,932.91

12/14/2022 Payment of Registered Warrant #6404 $26,711.82 $221.09

1/4/2023 Transfer from General Fund to Sediment Removal Fund $26,769.69 $26,990.78

1/9/2023 Payment of Registered Warrant #6405 $26,769.69 $221.09

1482153-1 017



 

 
 

1281629-2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 5 

018



019



020



021



022



023



024



025



100+00

110+00

120+00

130
+0

0

14
0+

00

15
0+

00

16
0+

00

170+00

180+00

18
7+

11

PR
OJ

EC
T

SU
RV

EY
ORSUBMITTAL

% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

PROJECT
SITE

PROJECT
SITE

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
TITLE SHEET

G-001
1

N.T.S.
DAV
DAV
JAM

BASE MAP

TITLE SHEET

3

1

DESCRIPTIONSHEET NO.

NOTES & DETAILS2

PLAN DETAILS4-7

CROSS SECTIONS8-9

W
BENJAMIN HOLT DR

CITY
OF

STOCKTON

SITE DETAIL PHOTOS10-12

026



PR
OJ

EC
T

SU
RV

EY
ORSUBMITTAL

% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
NOTES & DETAILS

G-002
2

N.T.S.
DAV
DAV
JAM

027



109+00

110+00

111+00

112+00

113+00

114+00

115+00

116+00

117+00

118+00

119+00

120+00

121+00

122+00

123+00

124+00

125
+0

0
126

+00
127

+00
128

+0
0

129
+00

130
+0

0
131

+00
132

+00
13

3+
00

13
4+

00

13
5+

00

13
6+

00

13
7+

00

13
8+

00

13
9+

0 0

14
0+

00

14
1+

00

14
2+

00

14
3+

00

14
4+

00

14
5+

00

14
6+

00

14
7+

00

14
8+

00

14
9+

00

15
0+

00

15
1+

00

15
2+

00

15
3+

00

15
4+

00

15
5+

00

15
6+

00

15
7+

00

15
8+

00

159+00

160+ 00

161+00
162+00

163+00
164+00

165+00
166+00

167+00
168+00

169+00
170+00

171+00
172+00

173+00

174+00

175+00

176+00

177+00

178+00

179+00

180+00

181+00
182+00

183+00

PR
OJ

EC
T

SU
RV

EY
ORSUBMITTAL

% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
BASE MAP

C-101
3

1" = 200'
DAV
DAV
JAM

FOURTEENMILE SLOUGH

LAKE LINCOLN

FOURTEEN MILE DRIVE

FACILITY EXIT

WRIGHT-ELM
WOOD TR

ACT

NORTH ORIENTATION

N

PROJECT SITE

SARGENT-BARNHART TRACT

EMBARCADERO DR

VILLAGE WEST
MARINA & RESORT

FACILITY ENTRANCE

MORGAN PL

FEATHER
RIVER

DR

FRITZ GRUPE PARK

028



6347 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE (STANIEC)

6343 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE

6339 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE (RATTO)

6333 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE (BALDUZZI)

6329 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE

118+00

119+00

120+00

121+00

SUBMITTAL
% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

3/4" AB PLACEMENT

4" x 6" PLANK PLACEMENT

(E) PLANK/OTHER  REMOVAL

(E) GATE ON LEVEE ROAD

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
BASE MAP - PLAN DETAIL

STA 118+00 TO STA 122+00

C-102
4

1" = 20'
DAV
DAV
JAM

NORTH ORIENTATION

N

(E) GATE ON LEVEE
ROAD (TYP)

CONTRACTOR TO PLACE (N) 4" X 6"
(160') LUMBER ALONG BOTH

SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD

CONTRACTOR TO PLACE (N)
4" X 6" LUMBER (80') ALONG

BOTH SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD.
REMOVAL OF WHITE ROCK

AND PLACEMENT OF AB
POSSIBLE. INQUIRE WITH

HOME OWNER.

CONTRACTOR TO
PLACE (N) AB ROCK

FOURTEENMILE SLOUGH

REMOVE (E) FENCE

CONTRACTOR TO MOVE (E)
TEMPORARY FENCING DOWN
THE LS SLOPE OF LEVEE

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE (E)
PRESSURE TREATED 2X4 PLANKS
ON LS HINGEPOINT AND REPLACE
WITH (N) 4X6 LUMBER (70').
REMOVAL OF WHITE ROCK AND
PLACEMENT OF AB POSSIBLE.
INQUIRE WITH HOME OWNER.

029



© 2022 Microsoft Corporation © 2022 Maxar ©CNES (2022) Distribution Airbus DS

6325 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE (VIGNOLO)

6321 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE (BLACK)

6255 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE (CHEN)

6249 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE

6243 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE (BUSSO)

6237 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE

6231 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE

122+00

123+00

124+00

125
+0

0

126
+00

SUBMITTAL
% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

3/4" AB PLACEMENT

4" x 6" PLANK PLACEMENT

(E) PLANK/OTHER  REMOVAL

(E) GATE ON LEVEE ROAD

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
BASE MAP - PLAN DETAIL

STA 122+00 TO STA 126+75

C-103
5

1" = 20'
DAV
DAV
JAM

NORTH ORIENTATION

N

(E) GATE ON LEVEE
ROAD (TYP)

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE (E) 2X4
PLANKS AND PLACE (N) 4" X 6" LUMBER

(160') ALONG BOTH SIDES OF LEVEE
ROAD. REMOVAL OF WHITE ROCK AND

PLACEMENT OF AB POSSIBLE. INQUIRE
WITH HOME OWNER.

CONTRACTOR TO PLACE (N)
4" X 6" LUMBER (140') ALONG

BOTH SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD

CONTRACTOR TO
PLACE (N) AB ROCK

FOURTEENMILE SLOUGH

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE
(E) 2X4 PLANKS AND PLACE

(N) 4" X 6" LUMBER (180')
ALONG BOTH SIDES OF

LEVEE ROAD

030



© 2022 Microsoft Corporation © 2022 Maxar ©CNES (2022) Distribution Airbus DS

6225 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE

6219 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE

6213 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE (AGARI)

6207 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE

6201 EMBARCADERO
DRIVE

3884 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE (DAVALLE)

3880 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE (FREY)

127
+00

128
+0

0

129
+00

130
+0

0

131
+00

132
+00

SUBMITTAL
% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

3/4" AB PLACEMENT

4" x 6" PLANK PLACEMENT

(E) PLANK/OTHER  REMOVAL

(E) GATE ON LEVEE ROAD

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
BASE MAP - PLAN DETAIL

STA 126+75 TO STA 132+00

C-104
6

1" = 20'
DAV
DAV
JAM

NORTH ORIENTATION

N

(E) GATE ON LEVEE
ROAD (TYP)

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE (E)
LUMBER AND PLACE (N) 4" X 6" (70')

LUMBER ALONG SOUTHWESTERN
SIDE OF LEVEE ROAD

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE (E)
LUMBER ON WS HINGEPOINT AND

PLACE (N) 4" X 6" LUMBER (160')
ALONG BOTH SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD

CONTRACTOR TO
PLACE (N) AB ROCK

FOURTEENMILE SLOUGH

031



© 2022 Microsoft Corporation © 2022 Maxar ©CNES (2022) Distribution Airbus DS

3880 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE (FREY)

3876 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE

3872 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE 3868 FOURTEEN MILE

DRIVE (MEYERS)

3864 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE

3860 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE

3856 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE

131
+00

132
+00

13
3+

00

13
4+

00

13
5+

00

13
6+

00

13
7+

00

SUBMITTAL
% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

3/4" AB PLACEMENT

4" x 6" PLANK PLACEMENT

(E) PLANK/OTHER  REMOVAL

(E) GATE ON LEVEE ROAD

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
BASE MAP - PLAN DETAIL

STA 131+00 TO 137+50

C-105
7

1" = 20'
DAV
DAV
JAM

NORTH ORIENTATION

N

(E) GATE ON LEVEE
ROAD (TYP)

CONTRACTOR TO REPLACE (E)
LUMBER AND PLACE PLACE (N)

4" X 6" LUMBER (180') ALONG
BOTH SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD

CONTRACTOR TO PLACE (N)
4" X 6" LUMBER (140') ALONG

BOTH SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD

CONTRACTOR TO
PLACE (N) AB ROCK

FOURTEENMILE SLOUGH

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE (E)
LUMBER ON WS HINGEPOINT AND

PLACE (N) 4" X 6" LUMBER (160')
ALONG BOTH SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD

032



NES (2022) Distribution Airbus DS

FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE

3852 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE (FODOR)

3848 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE

3842 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE 3834 FOURTEEN MILE

DRIVE

3826 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE

3818 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE

3810 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE (PADILLA)

3802 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE

13
8+

00

13
9+

0 0

14
0+

00

14
1+

00

14
2+

00

14
3+

00

SUBMITTAL
% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

3/4" AB PLACEMENT

4" x 6" PLANK PLACEMENT

(E) PLANK/OTHER  REMOVAL

(E) GATE ON LEVEE ROAD

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
BASE MAP - PLAN DETAIL

STA 137+50 TO 143+50

C-106
8

1" = 20'
DAV
DAV
JAM

NORTH ORIENTATION

N

(E) GATE ON LEVEE
ROAD (TYP)

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE (E)
LUMBER AND PLACE (N) 4" X 6" (70')

LUMBER ALONG SOUTHERN SIDE
OF LEVEE ROAD

CONTRACTOR TO PLACE (N)
4" X 6" LUMBER (140') ALONG

BOTH SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD

CONTRACTOR TO
PLACE (N) AB ROCK

FOURTEENMILE SLOUGH

033



3746 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE 3738 FOURTEEN MILE

DRIVE

3730 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE (MAMARIL)

3722 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE (LEGKOV)

3714 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE

3706 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE (BAINBRIDGE)

3628 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE (LOW)

3620 FOURTEEN MILE
DRIVE (NAKAMURA)

14
4+

00

14
5+

00 14
6+

00 14
7+

00 14
8+

00 14
9+

00

SUBMITTAL
% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

3/4" AB PLACEMENT

4" x 6" PLANK PLACEMENT

(E) PLANK/OTHER  REMOVAL

(E) GATE ON LEVEE ROAD

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
BASE MAP - PLAN DETAIL

STA 143+50 TO 149+50

C-107
9

1" = 20'
DAV
DAV
JAM

NORTH ORIENTATION

N

(E) GATE ON LEVEE
ROAD (TYP)

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE (E)
LUMBER AND PLACE (N) 4" X 6" (70')

LUMBER ALONG SOUTHERN SIDE
OF LEVEE ROAD

CONTRACTOR TO PLACE (N) 4" X 6"
(70') LUMBER ALONG SOUTHERN

SIDE OF LEVEE ROAD.

CONTRACTOR REMOVE (E) LUMBER
ON WS HINGEPOINT AND PLACE (N)
4" X 6" LUMBER (160') ALONG BOTH

SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD.
REMOVAL OF WHITE ROCK AND

PLACEMENT OF AB POSSIBLE.
INQUIRE WITH HOME OWNER.

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE (E)
LUMBER AND PLACE (N) 4" X 6"

LUMBER (150') ALONG BOTH
SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD.

CONTRACTOR TO
PLACE (N) AB ROCK

FOURTEENMILE SLOUGH

CONTRACTOR REMOVE (E) LUMBER
ON WS HINGEPOINT AND PLACE (N)
4" X 6" LUMBER (150') ALONG BOTH

SIDES OF LEVEE ROAD.
REMOVAL OF WHITE ROCK AND

PLACEMENT OF AB POSSIBLE.
INQUIRE WITH HOME OWNER.

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE (E)
PATHWAY ACROSS LEVEE ROAD,

BACKFILL, AND COMPACT.
CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE (E)

PATHWAY ACROSS LEVEE ROAD,
BACKFILL, AND COMPACT.

034



1 STANIEC PROPERTY PHOTO
N.T.S. 2 RATTO PROPERTY PHOTO

N.T.S. 3 BALDUZZI PROPERTY PHOTO
N.T.S. 4 VIGNOLO PROPERTY PHOTO

N.T.S.

5 BLACK PROPERTY PHOTO
N.T.S. 6 CHEN PROPERTY PHOTO

N.T.S. 7 BUSSO PROPERTY PHOTO
N.T.S. 8 AGARI PROPERTY PHOTO

N.T.S.

PR
OJ

EC
T

SU
RV

EY
ORSUBMITTAL

% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
SITE DETAIL PHOTOS

C-501
10

AS SHOWN
DAV
DAV
JAM

035



9 DAVALLE PROPERTY PHOTO
N.T.S. 10 FREY PROPERTY PHOTO

N.T.S. 11 MEYERS PROPERTY PHOTO
N.T.S. 12 FODOR PROPERTY PHOTO

N.T.S.

13 PADILLA PROPERTY PHOTO
N.T.S. 14 MAMARIL PROPERTY PHOTO

N.T.S. 15 LEGKOV PROPERTY PHOTO
N.T.S. 16 BAINBRIDGE PROPERTY PHOTO

N.T.S.

PR
OJ

EC
T

SU
RV

EY
ORSUBMITTAL

% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
SITE DETAIL PHOTOS

C-502
11

AS SHOWN
DAV
DAV
JAM

036



17 LOW PROPERTY PHOTO
N.T.S. 18 NAKAMURA PROPERTY PHOTO

N.T.S.

PR
OJ

EC
T

SU
RV

EY
ORSUBMITTAL

% Date

PR
OJ

EC
T

EN
GI

NE
ER

DESIGN BY
DRAWN BY
CHECK BY

DATE

SHEET IDENTIFICATION

OF
KSN PROJECT FILE NO.
SHEET

VERTICAL DATUM

HORIZONTAL DATUM

DRAWING SCALE

1"½"0
ORIGINAL DRAWING SCALE

DATEDESCRIPTIONNO. APPR.
www.ksninc.com

711 N. Pershing Avenue
Stockton, CA 95203

209-946-0268

916-403-5900

1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 212
West Sacramento, CA 95691

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1608
LINCOLN VILLAGE WEST

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

CCS83, ZONE 3

NAVD88

DECEMBER 2022

12

2153-0280

2023 LEVEE CROWN ROAD REPAIRS
SITE DETAIL PHOTOS

C-503
12

AS SHOWN
DAV
DAV
JAM

037



 

 
 

1281629-2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 6 

038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



 

 
 

1281629-2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 11 
 

105



 

 
1248137-1 

SHORT TERM GOALS 
2022 

 
 
 
1. Renewal of District Assessment.  

 
2. Sediment Removal Project.   

 
3. Participate in stakeholder groups.  Status:  Ongoing. 
 
4. Work on slumping areas.  In progress. 
 
5. Monitor SJAFCA meetings re Calaveras and Fourteen Mile Slough uncertified 

levees.   
 
6. Vegetation encroachments 

 
7. Annual Levee Inspection. 

 
8. Repair/Maintenance of Gates on Crown of Southwest Levee  

 
9. Central Valley Flood Protection Plan 

 
10. Revise District Website 

 
 

LONG TERM GOALS 
 
1. Lower San Joaquin River Flood Risk Reduction Project 
2. Raising Elevation of South West Levee. 
3. Prop 218 Assessment 
 

106



 

 
 

1281629-2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 12 
 

107



 

1 
 
1248130-1 

RD 1608:  MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

• Annual Review of Trustee Compensation 
• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 

MARCH 

• Yearly Employee Evaluations 
• Spring Newsletter 
• Review Insurance Proposal (Renews April) 

APRIL 

• April 1:  Form 700s due 
• Notify School District of Vegetation Control  

MAY  

• Draft Budget 
• Tour of Levee System 
• Annual CEQA Exemption 

 
JUNE 

• June 15:  Provide notice/make available to the public, documentation/materials regarding 
determination of Appropriations (15 days prior to meeting at which Appropriations will 
be adopted) (Government Code §7910). 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
• Adopt the Final Budget 

JULY 

• Adopt Resolution for setting Appropriations and submit to County Assessor’s Office. 

AUGUST 

• August 1:  Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment:  FY 2025).  

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties 
• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 
• Submit End of the Year Financial Report. 

 

 

108



 

2 
 
1248130-1 

SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

• Letter to Property owners on levee regarding levee standards and permit requirements 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election.) 

• Fall Newsletter. 
• Update District Information Sheet. 
• Review District Emergency Supplies 
• Emergency Plan Review in 2019 (every three years thereafter) 
• Deadline to Notify Insurance of Non-Participation in JPRIMA for Subsequent Year 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.  

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year. 

• Provide updated version of electronic copies of properties within District 
 
Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Dan MacDonnell 2021 First Friday of Dec 2025 
Dottie Lofstrom 2021 First Friday of Dec 2023 
Michael Panzer 2019 First Friday of Dec 2023 

 
Assessment Expires 6/30/2025 
Emergency Operation Plan Review – June 2022 
Reclamation District Meetings 

• First Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M. 
at the offices of: 
Neumiller & Beardslee 
3121 W. March Lane, Suite 100 
Stockton, California 95219 

109



 

 
 

1281629-2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 14 

110



111



112



113


	ITEM  COMMENTARY
	Insert from: "County Account Information for Sediment Removal Project(1482153.1).pdf"
	Sheet1




